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Allen, Tammy L

From: Grants, OMB
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:24 AM
To: Allen, Tammy L; Schneider, Sheila; Hammer Levy, Kelli; Ondrovic, John
Cc: Oliver, Auria; Schoel, Daniel; Usacheva, Elizaveta; Bond, Deborah
Subject: RE: Grants Database - CEP-01
Attachments: SW-OMB Grants Review form_CEP-01.pdf

Hello Tammy, 
 
OMB has no objection to Public Works moving forward with the grant application. Please see the attached 
documentation. 
 
 
Samantha Wexler 
Grants Analyst, ARPA 
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget 
400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue – 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756 
Fax (727) 464-3539 
swexler@pinellascounty.org 
 
Follow Pinellas County: 

       
www.pinellascounty.org/budget 
Subscribe to county updates and news 
 
Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service: 
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB 
 
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 

 

From: Grants <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov> 
Subject: Grants Database - CEP-01 
 
  

   CEP-01 has been changed       

 

Allen, Tammy L 
1/22/2024 11:18 AM 

Program Manager Schneider, Sheila  
 

Program Manager Phone # 7274644655  
 

County Department Public Works  
 

Director's Name Hammer Levy, Kelli  
 

Application Submitter Allen, Tammy L  
 

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating) Ondrovic, John  
 

Granting Agency  United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)  
 

CFDA/CSFA # 66.034  
 

Funding 
Opportunity Link   

66.034 - Surveys-Studies-Investigations- Clean Air Act: Sec. 103 
Demonstrations and Special Purpose Activities relating to the Clean Air Act   

 

Grant Funding Program Name CEP-01  
 

Grant Funding Type Project  
 

Grant Award Type Reimbursement  
 

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($) $94,579.00  
 

Amount Requested $94,579.00  
 

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs? Yes  
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Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management 
Costs: 

$11,629.53  $16,999.38  Edited 

 

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available? FY24-FY25  
 

Match Amount $0.00  
 

Required Match Type None  
 

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program) none  
 

Is the Match in the Current Budget? No  
 

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget? No  
 

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources) $94,579.00  
 

Granting Agency Contact Name Angela Stampley, EPA Administrative Project Officer    
 

Granting Agency Phone or Email stampley.angela@epa.gov   
 

Granting Agency Address 61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960 
  

 

OPUS Project Title 002578B - FY20 AQ EPA 103 Grant   
 

Duration Multi Year  
 

Proposed 
Abstract 
(Project Scope 
of Work)   

This grant program/project has been ongoing since 1998. The program 
monitors fine particulate matter air pollution levels in accordance with 
EPA requirements and standards to demonstrate compliance with 
National Ambient Air Quality Standards. This application is for an 
additional two-year budget/project period award to support continued 
funding of the existing County program. 
  

 

Benefit Summary 
(How will this 
benefit the 
County, Dept, 
etc?)   

This project supports Pinellas County's Strategic Plan Goal 3.3 (Practice 
Superior Environmental Stewardship) to protect and improve the quality of our 
air. This project supports EPA's Strategic Plan Goal 1 (A Cleaner, Healthier 
Environment) and Objective 1.1 (Improve Air Quality), by implementing a 
variety of monitoring activities that will assist in achieving and maintaining 
health based air pollution standards to reduce the direct emission of 
particulate matter and other criteria air pollution from stationary and mobile 
sources that are protective of human health. The anticipated environmental 
outcome will be reduced respiratory illnesses including asthma and lung 
cancer and improved visibility in scenic parks and wilderness areas. 
  

 

Director Approval (Attach) Yes  
 

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department? No  
 

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?   
 

Grant Application Due Date 2/9/2024  
 

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation  Administering Agency  
 

If Other, provide source   
 

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**  
 

Grant Status Submitted to OMB  
 

OPUS Project #   
 

Grant Contract #   
 

Award Amount   
 

OMB Comments   
 

Granicus #   
 

 

   
 

Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database
 

 



OMB Grant Review 
Grant Name 
Department Granting 

Agency 
Date 

Program 
Manager 

Application 
Submitter 

Funding Type 

Grant information: 
Award Type 
Amount Requested 
Match 
Match Type 
Match Funding 
Source 
Total Project Cost 
Fiscal Year(s) 

Description & Comments 
(What is it, any issues found, is there a financial impact to current/next FY, does this contract vary from previous FY, etc.) 

This is an intent to apply for the CEP-01 grant through the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (USEPA).

If awarded, this grant will benefit the County by reducing respiratory illnesses including 
asthma and lung cancer and improved visibility in scenic parks and wilderness areas 
through monitoring fine particulate matter air pollution levels in accordance with EPA 
requirements and standards to demonstrate compliance with National Ambient Air 
Quality Standards.

This grant will be multi-year and single-departmental, which will likely impact Fiscal 
Years 2024 and 2025. Public Works has already coordinated with the USEPA.

This grant will be administered by Public Works in close coordination with the USEPA.

The total application amount is $94,579.00 with $0.00 match required. There are no 
other funding sources associated with this project, which will complete the total project 
budget of $94,579.00

This is not budgeted and would likely require a future budget amendment. 

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require 
Director approval to apply. 

Analyst: Ok to Sign with Comments:  
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